

# HAVERTHWAITE PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting held on 10<sup>th</sup> May at Tudor Close, Newby Bridge

## PRESENT

Gordon Eggleston (GE) Sue Sanderson (SS)  
Brian Fleming (BF) Julian Bevins (JB)  
Cath Stoddart (CS) Ann Newby (AN)

MINUTE	DESCRIPTION
	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
01/05/21	Resolved — Ian Wharton
02/05/21	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST - NONE
	MATTERS ARISING FROM MINUTES
03/05/21	Resolved — The Minutes of the Meeting on 8 <sup>th</sup> March were signed off as an accurate record
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
04/01/21	NONE
	DISTRICT & COUNTY REPORTS
05/05/21	Attached
	POLICE REPORT
06/01/21	Resolved — No new Reports
	APPLICATIONS FOR DEVELOPMENT
07/01/21	7/2021/5249 Roudsea Woods & Mosses National Reserve, Fish House Lane
No Objections	
08/05/21	7/2021/5278 Lane Ends Farm, Haverthwaite
No Objections	
	FINANCIAL MATTERS
09/05/21	Accounts Approved
10/05/21	AGAR Forms Approved
11/05/21	Asset List Approved
	PARISH MATTERS
12/05/21	Resolved – Backbarrow Flooding. The Drains have been attended to, pumped & unblocked. Hopefully no future problems.
13/05/21	Resolved – Insurance renewal with Zurich for 20-21
14/05/21	Discussed – Litter Picking. There didn't seem to be a major issue within the Villages. As the A590 is a liability this is not something we can organise any Public Participation in.

- 5/05/21 Discussed – The Greening Campaign. SS has taken part in a Meeting and passed on the comments. Many general knowledge tips on economising on Electric & Water supplies and ensuring less wastage.
- 6/05/21 Discussed – Newby Bridge Junction. Assessments have taken place, as referred to the Crash Team, re Signage, Road layout & Drivers actions. Further work is to be carried out.
- 7/05/21 Discussed – Iron Works. There isn't a Planning Condition for a Site Right of Way but a Planning Condition to go through the Site. The Street Lighting is considered reasonable.
- 8/05/21 Discussed – Backbarrow Parking has been monitored by Traffic Wardens.
- 9/05/21 Discussed – Leven Valley School. The £7,500 Donation has been well spent on new Lighting. There has also been underground Heating & Solar Panels carried out, These are brilliant achievements for the Local School
- 20/05/21 Next Meeting Monday 12<sup>th</sup> July  
2021

Meeting Closed 7.45pm

Signed

\_\_\_\_\_

Chairman

Date :

\_\_\_\_\_

Clerk

Date

: